
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Monday, September 13, 2010 12:55 PM 
'Kelton_Beaird@oxy.com' 
RE: Airport 35-1 

Kelton, 

The remediation proposal for Oxy's Airport 35-1 battery cannot be approved as submitted. Please submit an alternative 
proposal or contact me to discuss. 

NMOCD District 2 
1301 W.Grand AVE. 
Artesia, NM 882ID 
575-748-1283 Ext.108 
575-G2B-D857 
mike.bratcherHstatE.ntn us 

From: Kelton_Beaird@oxy.com [mailto:Kelton_Beaird@oxy.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 5:52 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Airport 35-1 
Importance: High 

Was curious if you had a chance to look over the proposal for the Airport 35-1. 

Thanks, 

Kelton Beaird 
HES Specialist 
MidCon Southwest 
Carlsbad, NM 
Office: 575-628-4121 
Cell: 575-390-1903 
Fax: 575-628-4125 

From: Beaird, Kelton H 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 9:47 AM 
To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' 
Subject: Airport 35-1 
Importance: High 

Mike, 

Have you had to chance to review the proposal for the Airport 35-1 that I took to the office there in Artesia. 

Mike, 

Thanks, 

l 



Kelton Beaird 
HES Specialist 
MidCon Southwest 
Carlsbad, NM 
Office: 575-628-4121 
Cell: 575-390-1903 
Fax: 575-628-4125 


